




















From: Kwesi Woodroffe
To: Matthew M. Gordon - Linowes and Blocher LLP; Mencarini, Katherine
Cc: Folden, Matthew; Sigmond Ajegwu
Subject: RE: 7000 Wisconsin Avenue (120200090)
Date: Friday, March 13, 2020 10:51:16 AM
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Importance: High

Katie/ Matt:
 
My apologies for the late response.
 
MDOT SHA recommends approval of the subject project with the usual condition that new
water and sewer will required a District Office (DO) Permit.
 
Mr. Ajegwu (copied) is coordinating with the Applicant’s engineer to issue the DO Permit.
 
Let me know if there’s anything I can help with.
 
Thanks, Kwesi

Kwesi Woodroffe
Regional Engineer
District 3 Access Management
MDOT State Highway Administration
KWoodroffe@mdot.maryland.gov 
301-513-7347 (Direct)
1-888-228-5003 – toll free
9300 Kenilworth Avenue,
Greenbelt, MD 20770
http://www.roads.maryland.gov 

           
 

 
 
 
From: Matthew M. Gordon - Linowes and Blocher LLP <MGordon@linowes-law.com> 
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Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 3:17 PM
To: 'Mencarini, Katherine' <katherine.mencarini@montgomeryplanning.org>; Kwesi Woodroffe
<KWoodroffe@mdot.maryland.gov>
Cc: Folden, Matthew <matthew.folden@montgomeryplanning.org>
Subject: RE: 7000 Wisconsin Avenue (120200090)
 
Hi Kwesi,
 
Per our conversation yesterday, I am following up. Thanks in advance for your help.
 
Matt
 
Matthew M. Gordon | Linowes and Blocher LLP | 301.961.5233
 
From: Mencarini, Katherine [mailto:katherine.mencarini@montgomeryplanning.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 8:53 AM
To: Kwesi Woodroffe
Cc: Folden, Matthew; Matthew M. Gordon - Linowes and Blocher LLP
Subject: RE: 7000 Wisconsin Avenue (120200090)
 
Kwesi,
Following up on this earlier email, can you confirm that MCDOT approves the 7000 Wisconsin Avenue
preliminary/site plan application? We need your final assessment in writing to keep the project on
schedule.
 
Thanks so much for your help! I’d be happy to answer any questions you have.
 
Katie
 
 

  Katie Mencarini
Multimodal Planner Coordinator
 
Montgomery County Planning Department
8787 Georgia Avenue, Silver Spring, MD 20910
katherine.mencarini@montgomeryplanning.org
o: 301.495.4549
 

                

 

 

 
 

From: Mencarini, Katherine 
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 9:04 AM
To: Kwesi Woodroffe <KWoodroffe@mdot.maryland.gov>
Cc: Folden, Matthew <matthew.folden@montgomeryplanning.org>; Matthew M. Gordon - Linowes
and Blocher LLP <MGordon@linowes-law.com>
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Subject: 7000 Wisconsin Avenue (120200090)
 
Kwesi,
I’m finalizing the transportation component of the staff report for 7000 Wisconsin Avenue and we
need final approval from MDOT SHA.c
 
Based on your feedback in Eplans, it looks like MDOT SHA recommends approval (with the usual
condition that new water and sewer will required a district office permit).
 
If I could get an email from you confirming MDOT SHA’s approval of the project that would keep us on
course and on schedule.
 
Thanks so much for your help!
Katie
 
 

  Katie Mencarini
Multimodal Planner Coordinator
 
Montgomery County Planning Department
8787 Georgia Avenue, Silver Spring, MD 20910
katherine.mencarini@montgomeryplanning.org
o: 301.495.4549
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DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 

 

Division of Housing 
 

  
1401 Rockville Pike, 4th Floor • Rockville, Maryland 20852 • 240-777-0311 • 240-777-3691 FAX • www.montgomerycountymd.gov/dhca 

 

Affordable Housing Common Ownership Communities Landlord-Tenant Affairs Multifamily Housing 

montgomerycountymd.gov/311 240-773-3556 TTY 

Marc Elrich 
County Executive 

Aseem K. Nigam 
Director 

 
March 20, 2020 

 
 
Mr. Matt Folden 
Area 1 Division 
Montgomery County Planning Department 
8787 Georgia Avenue 
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910 
 
Re:  7000 Wisconsin Avenue 
 Site Plan No. 820200090 
  
Dear Mr. Folden: 
 
 The Montgomery County Department of Housing and Community Affairs (DHCA) has 
reviewed the above referenced plans and recommends Approval.   
 
       Sincerely, 
 
       Lisa Schwartz 
 
       Lisa Schwartz, Manager 
       Affordable Housing Programs Section 
        
cc: Kevin Mack 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
https://mcgov.sharepoint.com/teams/DHCA/Housing/Affordable/Shared Documents/MPDU/Developments/7000 Wisconsin/7000 Wisconsin 
DHCA Letter_03-20-2020.docx 



DPS-ROW CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL  February 10, 2020
 

820200090 7000 Wisconsin Ave
Contact: Sam Farhadi at 240 777-6333

 

We have reviewed site plan file: 

�07-SITE-820200090-003.pdf V3� uploaded on/ dated �2/7/2020�, and
 

We have no further comments at this point. 



From: Nauman, Mark
To: Folden, Matthew
Subject: RE: 7000 Wisconsin Avenue Energy Model
Date: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:30:59 PM
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Hi Matt
 
Yes I looked at the model and it is sufficient for building permit submittal at the 17.5% minimum threshold
required for the density credit.
 

Mark Nauman, LEED AP
Senior Specialist – Energy & Green Building
Department of Permitting Services 
255 Rockville Pike, 2nd floor 
Rockville, MD 20850 
240-777-6270 
301-370-3674 (mobile) 
240-777-6258 (fax)
www.montgomerycountymd.gov/permittingservices
Local actions have global consequences:
 
[From] Montgomery County Council Climate Mobilization Resolution 18-974
 
“Current global warming of approximately 1 degree Celsius has triggered cataclysmic changes to the Earth.
These changes include an accelerating collapse of the West Antarctic Ice Sheet, the thawing of the Arctic
permafrost, an increase in mega-droughts, heat waves, super-storms, flash flooding, the migration of
mosquito-borne diseases, the melting of glaciers, polar ice-sheet collapse, coral bleaching, the mass extinction
of species, ocean oxygen loss, and sea level rise.
 
Climate change will cause an increase in water and food shortages, civil unrest, state failure, civil war and
terrorism throughout the world, with no region or nation being immune to these effects, including
Montgomery County.
 
There is a strong consensus among scientists that greenhouse gas emissions must be eliminated in a decade at
most -- with a simultaneous global effort to remove excess carbon from the atmosphere -- to stabilize at or
near the 1.5 C (2.4 F) threshold believed to provide a reasonable chance for the survival of human civilization
and other complex life forms on this planet.”
Have you tried DPS eServices?
http://permittingservices.montgomerycountymd.gov/DPS/eServices/AbouteServices.aspx
This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon)
is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender
and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you.
 

From: Folden, Matthew <matthew.folden@montgomeryplanning.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:29 PM
To: Nauman, Mark <Mark.Nauman@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Subject: 7000 Wisconsin Avenue Engery Model
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Mark,
 
Can you please respond to this email to confirm that the energy model for 7000 Wisconsin Avenue,

submitted by SK&I Architects via email on February 17th, is sufficient for your approval?
 
Thank you,
 
Matt
 
 

  Matthew Folden, AICP
Planner Coordinator
 
Montgomery County Planning Department
8787 Georgia Avenue, Silver Spring, MD 20910
matthew.folden@montgomeryplanning.org
o: 301.495.4539
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